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Nancy Sotomayor

From: Merlin Klotz
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Nancy Sotomayor
Subject: FW: Rampart Range MD Nos. 4, 5, 6, 8 and 9

 
 

From: Jennifer Henry <jhenry@specialdistrictlaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:39 PM 
To: Elections <Elections@douglas.co.us>; Merlin Klotz <mklotz@douglas.co.us> 
Cc: Megan Becher <mbecher@specialdistrictlaw.com>; Jon Hoistad <jhoistad@specialdistrictlaw.com>; Kate Olson 
<kolson@specialdistrictlaw.com> 
Subject: Rampart Range MD Nos. 4, 5, 6, 8 and 9 
 
Dear Clerk and Elections Department: 
 
This email serves as a courtesy notice that the Rampart Range Metropolitan District Nos. 4, 5, 6, 8 and 9 will be holding 
independent mail ballot elections on May 5, 2020 pursuant to Section 1-13.5-101, et seq., C.R.S.  These elections will not 
be coordinated through your office. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Jennifer Henry 
Paralegal 
McGeady Becher P.C. 
450 E. 17th Avenue, Suite 400 
Denver, CO 80203-1254 
Phone: 303.592.4380 
Fax: 303.592.4385 
Email: jhenry@specialdistrictlaw.com 
www.specialdistrictlaw.com 
 

 
 
The information contained in this communication including any metadata in respect to this message or any attachments hereto is confidential, may 
constitute inside information, is intended only for the use of the addressee, and is the property of McGeady Becher PC. Unauthorized use, disclosure or 
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments 
 
 


